
Appendix 5 
Selected Internet Sites 

DSHS and ESA Sites 
http://www.dshs.wa.gov  (see ESA under “financial help”) 

Division of Child Support 
http://www.wa.gov/dshs/dcs 

WorkFirst 
http://www.wa.gov/WORKFIRST/ 

EBT 
http://www.dshs.wa.gov/trial/ebt 

State and Legislative Agencies 
Employment Security Department 
http://www.wa.gov/esd/employment.html 

Office of Community Development 
http://www.ocd.wa.gov 

Office of Financial Management 
http://www.ofm.wa.gov 

State Board for Community and Technical Colleges 
http://www.sbctc.ctc.edu 

Governor’s Office of Indian Affairs 
http://www.goia.wa.gov 

Office of the Code Reviser 
http://slc.leg.wa.gov 

Washington State Legislature 
http://www.leg.wa.gov 

U.S. Agencies 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
http://www.usda.gov/ 

U.S. Census Bureau 
http://www.census.gov 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/ 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Region 10 
http://www.hhs.gov/region10/ 
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U.S. Social Security Administration 
http://www.ssa.gov/ 

Policy and Research Sites 
American Public Human Services Association 
http://www.aphsa.org/ 

Bureau of Labor Statistics 
http://www.bls.gov/ 

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities 
http://www.cbpp.org 

Child Trends 
http://childtrends.org 

ChildStats (Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics) 
http://childStats.gov 

Center for Law and Social Policy 
http://www.clasp.org/ 

KidsCount 
http://www.aecf.org/kidscount/kc2000 

The Electronic Policy Network 
http://epn.org/ 

Manpower Demonstration Research Corporation 
http://www.MDRC.org/ 

Mathematica Policy Research Corporation 
http://www.mathematica-mpr.com 

National Conference of State Legislators 
http://www.ncsl.org/ 

National Governors Association 
http://www.nga.org 

The Urban Institute 
http://www.urban.org/ 

Welfare Information Network 
http://www.welfareinfo.org/ 
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